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FEDERAL EXPRESS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
9300 East Hampton Drive
Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Re: Notification of Operation with Reduced Power
KUTY(AM), Palmdale, California (FIN-22011)

Dear Ms Dortch:

By this letter and pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Commission's Rules, High Desert
Broadcasting LLC ("High Desert"), licensee of KUTY(AM), Palmdale, California, is notifying
the Commission that KUTY(AM) is currently operating at reduced power due to circumstances
beyond its control.

On March 26, 2013 the transmitter for KUTY(AM) malfunctioned because of premature
instability of transmitter tubes. The tubes have been stabilized by reducing operating power
from the licensed 5 kW to 3.5 kW.

Replacement tubes are being ordered, and High Desert fully expects to return KUTY(AM)
to its licensed operating power shortly. High Desert will notify the Commission again when full
power is restored.

If there should be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Alvin Souder

715 BROADWAY, SUITE 320 SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 90401

TEL: 310-451-4430 FAX: 310-451-1423 EMAIL: asouder@gettingair.com
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